
From : manishagrawal@bhel.in
Subject : RE: [MED 28, Publication] Regarding

approval of documents for Publication.
To : Mechanical Engineering Department

<med@bis.gov.in>

Email Mechanical Engineering Department

RE: [MED 28, Publication] Regarding approval of documents for
Publication.

Mon, Mar 11, 2024 03:38 PM

Dear Sir,
 
May please be published.
 
Regards
Manish Agrawal
From: Mechanical Engineering Department [mailto:med@bis.gov.in]
Sent: 11 March 2024 02:49 PM
To: manishagrawal <manishagrawal@bhel.in>
Cc: Navindra Gautam Head MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>
Subject: Re: [MED 28, Publication] Regarding approval of documents for Publication.
 
Dear Sir,
 
With reference to the trailing mail, You are requested to kindly approve the
above documents for Publication.
 
--
सादर/Regards,

प्रसून यादव / Prasoon Yadav
वैज्ञानिक-बी एवं सहायक निदेशक/ Scientist-B & Assistant Director
यांत्रिक इंजीनियरिंग विभाग/ Mechanical Engineering Department
भारतीय मानक ब्यूरो/ Bureau Of Indian Standards
मानक भवन/ Manak Bhawan
9, ब. शा. ज़. मार्ग/ 9, B.S.Z. Marg
नई दिल्ली/New Delhi  - 110002
दू रभाष/Phone  :  011-23608358
ई - मेल/Email : med@bis.gov.in 

mailto:med@bis.gov.in


From: "Mechanical Engineering Department" <med@bis.gov.in>
To: "manishagrawal" <manishagrawal@bhel.in>
Cc: "Navindra Gautam Head MED" <hmed@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 11:58:20 AM
Subject: [MED 28, Publication] Regarding approval of documents for
Publication.
 
Dear Sir,
 
This is with reference to the 26th meeting of Mechanical Vibration and Shock
Condition Monitoring Sectional Committee, MED 28. During the meeting
commitee had approved the following documents for WC for 30days.
Subsequently the draft documents were WC with last date for comments on
28 January, 2024. No comments have been received till date.
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1  MED/28/244
30

IS/ISO 21940
: Part 14:

2012

Mechanical
vibration - Rotor

balancing: Part 14
procedures for

assessing balance
errors

Amendment - 1

Amen
dmen

t

WC-
Draft

28-12-
2023

2  MED/28/244
36

(Identical To:
ISO 20816-3

: 2022)

MECHANICAL
VIBRATION

MEASUREMENT
AND EVALUATION

OF MACHINE
VIBRATION PART
3 INDUSTRIAL
MACHINERY

WITH A POWER
RATING ABOVE

15 KW AND

New WC-
Draft

28-12-
2023
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IS/ISO 8626:
1989

Servo - Hydraulic
test equipment
for generating

vibration method
of describing
characteristics

Amendment - 1

Amen
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WC-
Draft

28-12-
2023

4  MED/28/244
34

IS/ISO 21940
: Part 11:

2016

Mechanical
vibration - Rotor

balancing: Part 11
procedures and
tolerances for

rotors with rigid
behaviour

Amendment - 1

Amen
dmen
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WC-
Draft

28-12-
2023
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2004
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vibration

generating
systems -

Performance
characteristics
(First Revision)
Amendment - 1

Amen
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WC-
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IS 13276 :
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इलेक्ट्रॉ निक ट्रां समिशन संदेश- ई-मेल के  लिए डिस्क्लेमर

इस इलेक्ट्रॉ निक ट्रां समिशन संदेश में दी गई जानकारी अर्थात ई-मेल और इस इलेक्ट्रॉ निक संदेश के  साथ प्रेषित कोई
अटैचमेंट के वल प्रेषिती (प्रेषितियों) के  उपयोग के  लिए है और इसमें व्यक्ति विशेष के  लिए, गोपनीय या विशेष रूप से
अधिकृ त जानकारी हो सकती है। यदि यह जानकारी आपके  लिए नहीं  है तो आपको इस ई-मेल को प्रसारित, वितरित
या कॉपी न करें। यदि आपको यह संदेश गलती से मिला है, तो आपको इस संदेश को नष्ट करना चाहिए और ई-मेल
द्वारा प्रेषक को सूचित कर दें।
 
 ई-मेल ट्रां समिशन सुरक्षित या त्रुटिरहित होने की गारंटी नहीं  है, क्योंकि जानकारी ट्रां समिशन के  दौरान अवरुद्ध हो
सकती है, विकृ त हो सकती है, खो सकती है, नष्ट हो सकती है, देर से या अपूर्ण रूप में पहुंच सकती है, या  वायरस से
ग्रस्त हो सकती है। इसलिए, ई-मेल और इसकी विषय-वस्तु (निर्दिष्ट त्रुटियों के  साथ या उनके  बगैर) की जिम्मेवारी ई-
मेल तैयार करने वाले / प्रेषक या बीएचईएल या उसके  सहयोगियों की नहीं  होगी। इस ई-मेल में उल्लिखित विचार या
राय, यदि कोई हो, प्रेषक के  ही हैं। यह आवश्यक नहीं  है कि ये बीएचईएल या इसकी सहयोगी कं पनियों के  विचार या
राय के  साथ मेल खाएं । लक्षित प्राप्तकर्ता ई-मेल या इसकी विषय-वस्तु पर कार्रवाई करने से पहले वैकल्पिक संचार तंत्र
के  माध्यम से जानकारी या निहितार्थ को सत्यापित करवा सकते हैं।

 चेतावनी: यद्यपि कं पनी ने यह सुनिश्चित करने के  लिए कि इस ई-मेल में कोई वायरस मौजूद नहीं  हो, काफी सावधानी
बरती है,  फिर भी प्राप्तकर्ता यह जाँच कर लें कि इस ई-मेल और इसके  अटैचमेंट्स में वायरस न हों।  इस ई-मेल द्वारा
संक्रामित किसी वायरस के  कारण होने वाली किसी क्षति के  लिए ई-मेल का प्रेषक या बीएचईएल जिम्मेदार नहीं  हैं।
 
Disclaimer for the Electronic Transmission Message- E-mail
 
 The information contained in this Electronic Transmission Message i.e. E-Mail and any attachments to
this electronic message are intended for the exclusive use of the address(s) and may contain proprietary,
confidential or privileged information. If you are not intended recipient, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this message in error, you should destroy this message
and may please notify the sender by email.
 
 E-mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain virus in transmission. The E-mail and
its contents (with or without referred errors) shall therefore not attach any liability on the
originator/sender of message or BHEL or its affiliates. Views or opinions, if any, presented in this e-mail
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are solely those of the sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of BHEL or its
affiliates. Intended recipients(s) may like to verify the information or intended meaning through alternate
communication mechanism before taking action on the E-mail or its contents.
 
 WARNING: Although the company has taken reasonable precaution to ensure no viruses are present in
this email, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of virus. The
sender of the mail or BHEL accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
email.
 


